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APPEARANCES

Li st of Attendees:

Honor abl e Jesse Davis, Adm nistrative Law Judge,
Public Utilities Comm ssion of Ohio

L. Bradfield Hughes, Esquire, Porter Wight Mirris &
Arthur, LLP, representing American Transm ssSion
Systenms, |ncorporated

Robert Trowbri dge, Delta, Ohio

Wayne M stiatis, Swanton, Ohio

Rod Kuntz, Delta, Ohio
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PROCEEDI NGS
THE COURT: Thanks everyone. Sorry for
the delay. Let's go ahead and go on the record.
THE REPORTER: Pl ease stand by one
noment. My software is freezing. | apol ogize.
THE COURT: That's all right.
THE REPORTER: Pl ease go ahead. |

apol ogi ze.

THE COURT: Good to go?

THE REPORTER: Yeah.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch.

Good eveni ng, everyone. |It's about
6:16 p.m | apologize for the slight del ayed start.

| just wanted to nmake sure that everybody who needed
to be here was here and allow for any stragglers in
terms of folks who want to sign to testify.

The Ohio Power Siting Board has
schedul ed for public hearing at this tinme and pl ace
Case Nunber 22-248-EL-BTX, which is captioned In the
Matter of the Application of American Transm ssion
Systens, Incorporated -- or ATSI -- for a Certificate
of Environnmental Conpatibility and Public Need to
Construct the Dow ing-Fulton 345 kV Transm ssion Line
Tap to Mel bourne Station.

My name is Jesse Davis. | amthe
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adm nistrative |law judge assigned to this case by the
Power Siting Board to hear testinony this evening.
Menmbers of the board staff are present. They are over
in this right corner of the room near the door.

And if you have questions about the
board's process or the staff report which was filed in
the docket in this case, feel free to stop by their
table after the hearing and ask them any questions you
m ght have on those topics or about sonmething |ike
submtting witten comentary to the board's website,
If you' d like to do that, and you will be testifying
| ater on tonight.

At this tinme, | want to take
appearances. And I'll just note for the record that
no party has thus far noved to intervene in the case,
so we'll just take an appearance for the conpany.

So appearing on behalf of ATSI?

MR. HUGHES: Brad Hughes on behal f of
Anmerican Transm ssion Systens, |ncorporated.

THE COURT: Thank you.

So the subject of this evening's
hearing is an application filed by ATSI on March 7th
of 2023. In the application, the ATSI seeks approval
to construct a new 345-kilovolt four-breaker ring bus

station on a nine-acre site to be called the Ml bourne
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station, and a new 345-kilovolt transm ssion |ine
extendi ng approximately 9 mles from ATSI existing
Dow i ng-Fulton transm ssion |line in Fulton County,
Ohi o.

Additionally, as part of this project,
ATSI seeks approval to construct two approxinately
hal f-m | e-1ong 345-kilovolt transm ssion line -- tie
| ines to connect the existing custoner-owned Sydney
substation to the proposed Mel bourne substation.

According to the application, the
project will mtigate a violation of PJM
I nterconnection's and FirstEnergy's planning criteria,
which is a |l oss of |oad greater than 300 negawatts, by
addi ng redundancy through a second 345-kil ovolt source
via the proposed Ml bourne station to the existing
North Star Bl ueScope Steel's Sydney substation.
Further, the project will enable ATSI to neet
proj ected service | oads needs, as well as provide
operational flexibility to custoners.

Board staff filed its report of
I nvestigation on Novenber 21, 2023. This report is a
recomrendation of the board staff and does not
necessarily the board's final determ nation in this
matter.

The purpose of this evening' s public
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hearing is to receive testinony regarding the
application frompersons in the local conmunity who
are affected by the proposed project. Tonight's
hearing will not be a question-and-answer session, but
rat her an opportunity for you to tell the board what
you t hink about the proposed project. Tonight's
public hearing is on one aspect of this process.

An evidentiary hearing is scheduled to
commence on January 9, 2024, at the board's offices in
Col umbus. The purpose of the evidentiary hearing is
to allow the parties and board staff to provide
testinony and other evidence into the record regarding
t he proposed project.

Tonight's hearing is being recorded by
a court reporter who is over here to ny right. So if
you do plan to testify, | just please ask that you
speak loudly and clearly in his direction so that he
can accurately reflect your comments on the record.

Al so, if you have prepared a witten statenent and
you' d like to submt, it would be helpful if you could
provide a copy to the court reporter or to nme for
reference to ensure that our transcript is accurate,
recogni zing that only your testinony will offered as
far as the transcript.

After | finish ny introduction, I'm
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going to begin inviting individuals who are on the
sign-in sheet to speak about the proposed project.
Each person who signed up to testify will be permtted
to speak once about the proposed project.

Before that person or any person
present their testinmony, |I'Il just ask that you take
an oath or affirmation that what you're about to say
Is the truth, and I'll have a few prelimnary
guestions for the record, including soneone's nane and
address and if they work or reside within the
project's area.

Counsel for ATSI and nyself will also
be permtted to ask questions about the statenent
provided in the group test -- or spoken testinony.

"Il ask -- and if there is any sense of whether there
IS any exam nation for a witness, if you have
guestions, just let nme know Just wave ne down about
t hat .

Any testinony provided tonight wll be
considered part of the official record of this case,
and it will be considered by the board when they make
their decision on the application.

A few other just kind of quick notes.
| f someone signed up and you deci de you'd rather not

for any reason, you can certainly pass to the next
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witness. |If you' d like to do that, that's fine. Just
l et me know. And if you just decide ultimtely that
you signed up but you'd rather just wite sonething
and submt it, that's fine. You can |let nme know that,
and then the gentl eman over there by the table can
provide you with a sheet that tells you how to give

t he board your witten testinony if you'd |ike to do
sonething |like that.

For efficiency's sake, |'d just ask
t hat anyone speaking, try tolimt it to five m nutes,
I f possible, but I know if you have sonething to say,
just say it. That's fine. But it's kind of a
gui depost.

And then if you decide that you have
addi ti onal comments on top of what you said after
you' ve said it, you can certainly file those as
witten comments. And again, the fol ks over there
wll tell you how to do that.

Wth all that said, | think we're good
to go. So we can start with the first person who
signed up. And | apol ogize sincerely if | butcher
your |ast name, but it |ooks |ike Robert Trowbridge.

How bad did | do?

MR. TROWBRI DGE: No, that's good.

THE COURT: Okay. |If you could cone on
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up a little bit, if you wouldn't mnd. | want you a
little closer to the reporter. Thank you.

MR. TROWBRIDGE: First of all, |'m not
agai nst the project at all. | knowit --

THE COURT: Okay. First | --

MR. TROMBRIDGE: -- needs to be done
and everything.

THE COURT: Sorry. | just need to
swear you in.

MR. TROWBRI DGE: Oh.

THE COURT: So |'d ask you to raise
your right hand.

Do you swear or affirmwhat you're
about to tell is the truth?

MR. TROMBRI DGE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Thank you.

And coul d you pl ease state and spell
your nane for the record?

MR. TROWABRI DGE: Robert Trowbri dge,
ROB-E-RTT-ROWB-R1-DGE.

THE COURT: And do you live or work
within the project area?

MR. TROWABRI DGE: | own farm ground, and
it wll be affected by the project.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Pl ease

Veritext Lega Solutions

WWw.veritext.com 888-391-3376



© 00 N oo o b~ wWw N P

NCRE SR SR R N o e e e i o
a A W N P O © 00 N O 00~ W N ., O

Page 10

go ahead.

MR. TROWBRI DGE: Like I said, |I'm not
agai nst the project. | understand it needs to be done
and everyt hi ng.

| guess ny problemis with the
alternate route, if that would be sel ected. | don't
understand why they can't just stay right along the
railroad track. They have easenent for that, instead
of going part way and then down through all this farm
ground and then back to the railroad, which they're
going to be back to anyway. So | guess |'m agai nst
the alternate route.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch.

MR. TROWBRI DGE: Thank you.

THE COURT: Do you have any questions,
Counsel ?

MR. HUGHES: No, thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir, very much
for your testinony.

Next on the list, | have a person.
Again, | apologize if I'"mgoing to butcher your | ast
name. Your first name is Wayne, your |ast nane | ooks
|i ke Mst --

MR. MSTIATIS: Mstiatis.

THE COURT: How do you pronounce it?
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MR. M STIATIS: Mstiatis.

THE COURT: M stiatis? Thank you. |.m
sorry.

"1l just have you do the sane thing,
pl ease. |If you can cone over to this kind of general
area?

THE REPORTER: Can you spell your | ast
name for me, sir?

MR MSTIATIS: MI-S-T-1-A-T-1-S.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Raise your right hand.

Do you swear or affirm what you are
about to tell is the truth?

MR. M STIATIS: Yes.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch.

Pl ease state and spell your nane for
the record.

MR. M STIATIS: Wayne M stiatis,
WA-Y-N-E MI-S-T-1-A-T-1-S.

THE COURT: Thank you.

And do you live or work with the
proj ect area?

MR. M STIATIS: Yes.

THE COURT: Would you please give your

address for the record?

Veritext Lega Solutions
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MR. M STIATIS: 3141 County Road H,
Swant on, Ohi o.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch.

Pl ease proceed.

MR. M STIATIS: You know, | know we're

all here for the sane reason. If it's up to ne, |
don't want -- | want the one that goes along the toll
road. It affects |ess people. You know, in ny eyes,

you know, because if | went |ooking for a house by a
power line, | would walk away fromthe house. |t nay
di m nish the price of the house, but you lose a | ot of
peopl e.

You know, everyone thinks -- and al so,
my house, everybody is the sanme way about their house.
If it's a nice yard, they don't want to | ook out and
see a transm ssion |line. You know, they want a
ni ce-1 ooki ng place, you know. You know, you have
| adi es that have weddings in their yards. You're
taki ng pictures, you don't want to see a background of
a transmssion line or anything |ike that.

And so, the alternate route does affect
a | ot of us people, you know. | think even the
alternate route -- and | know it's also a noney thing.
There m ght even be a way that they could pl ease sone

of the people on the alternate route if they lifted it
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around and not going through Delta, but went around,
and they m ght pass that one. But they'd probably
stay in their, you know, farm buildings and stuff.
Most of the farmers actually doesn't m nd, because |
think they get paid. |I'mnot sure if they get paid
for the line being there or not.

But, you know, for those who are
residential, that's a whole different thing. | t
affects a lot nore people.

So | guess I'mfor not being an
alternate route. And if everybody spoke for the
not-alternate route issue, there would be sone
changes, you know. W just need good people to speak
up.

That's it. Thank you very nuch.

MR. HUGHES: MW only question is |
m ssed your address. Wuld you m nd repeating your
addr ess?

MR. M STIATIS: 3141 County Road H.

MR. HUGHES: County Road H.

MR. M STIATIS: You know, you've
already got a train track right there, actually right
next to the property. Wen they built that spur
t hrough Swanton, not only do you have the railroad --

not even a vote for nme, but it just passed. No one
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wanted that to go that |

your testinony.

nane for the record?

K-U-N-T-Z.

within the project area?

busi ness addr ess?

know.
MR. HUGHES:
THE COURT:

Next, we have M. Rod Kuntz. Conme on
up. Thank you very much

|'d just ask you to raise your right

hand.
Do you swear
about to tell is the truth?
MR, KUNTZ:
THE COURT:

Can you please state and spell vyour

MR. KUNTZ:

THE COURT:

MR. KUNTZ:
THE COURT:

MR. KUNTZ:
THE COURT:
VMR. KUNTZ:
THE COURT:

Page 14

Thank you, sir.

Thank you very nuch for

or affirmwhat you're

Yes.

Thank you very nuch.

Rod, R-O- D, Kunt z,

And do you live or work

| work in the area.

Can you pl ease give the

It's a farm
Ckay. Go ahead.
It's a farm

Pl ease give nme the address.
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MR. KUNTZ: Well, there's probably four
fields --

THE COURT: Onh, okay.

MR. KUNTZ: -- on the ground.

THE COURT: That's all right.

MR. KUNTZ: There is no address.

THE REPORTER: Sir, with this fan
goi ng, you're going to have to speak up. And | do
apol ogi ze.

MR. KUNTZ: There's no work address.
It's farm ground.

THE REPORTER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you. Pl ease proceed.

MR. KUNTZ: Okay. Well, | agree with
M. Trowbridge. |It's probably got to go through, but
|'ve got at |east four fields that it's going to go
t hrough. And no one has contacted us with any kind of
particulars as to whether it's going to start at the
property line and cone out or if there's going to be a
narrow pi ece of property that they own on the easenent
and then the rest of the property.

So | think we need clarifying
consi derably on what and where it is actually going.

| ' ve never been contacted by anyone

yet, so it seens like it's time so we hear what's
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really going to happen. So that's it.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch

Questions from counsel ?

MR. HUGHES: No, thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you very nuch.

M. Hughes, that is everyone who signed
up to testify.

| s there anyone el se who has deci ded
that they are now inspired to speak? W certainly
have tinme, and you're certainly welconme if anyone
woul d |ike to.

Heari ng none, the board extends
gratitude to all of you for attending and for those of
you who testified, and certainly to Anmerican
Legion -- Delta Anerican Legion Post 373 for its use
of its facilities this evening, for hosting us.

The hearing is now concluded. A

transcript will be submtted to the case record, which
wll be on the board's website, which is called the
Docketing Informati on System and that will be usually

in a few weeks. And you can see it on there. You can
read the transcript and everyone who testifi ed.

Thank you all very nuch. W are
adj our ned.

THE REPORTER: Going off the record at
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(Wher eupon, the neeting concluded at

6:29 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATE OF DEPOSI TI ON OFFI CER

I, MCHAEL RENNI LLO, the officer before whom
the foregoi ng proceedi ngs were taken, do hereby
certify that any witness(es) in the foregoing
proceedi ngs, prior to testifying, were duly sworn;
t hat the proceedi ngs were recorded by ne and
thereafter reduced to typewiting by a qualified
transcriptionist; that said digital audio recording of
said proceedings are a true and accurate record to the
best of ny know edge, skills, and ability; that | am
neither counsel for, related to, nor enployed by any
of the parties to the action in which this was taken;
and, further, that | amnot a relative or enployee of
any counsel or attorney enployed by the parties

hereto, nor financially or otherwise interested in the

out come of this action. WJJ ? ﬁm%

M CHAEL RENNI LLO
Notary Public in and for the

State of Chio
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CERTI FI CATE OF TRANSCRI BER
I, LYNN M SCHI NDLER, do hereby certify that

this transcript was prepared fromthe digital audio
recordi ng of the foregoing proceeding, that said
transcript is a true and accurate record of the
proceedi ngs to the best of ny know edge, skills, and
ability; that I am neither counsel for, related to,
nor enployed by any of the parties to the action in
which this was taken; and, further, that | amnot a
relative or enployee of any counsel or attorney

enpl oyed by the parties hereto, nor financially or

otherwise interested in the outcone of this action.

LYNN M SCHI NDLER

Veritext Lega Solutions

WWw.veritext.com 888-391-3376



[& - butcher] Page 1
& 9 agree 15:14 5:17 7:12
& 25 9 5269 ahead 3:3,7 attendges 2:2
1 10:1 14:23 attending
a alow 315611 @ 16:13
109 1:12 aeeew. 111 | gternate 10:6 | attorney 18:14
2 ability 18:10 10:12 12:21,23 | 19:10
2023 1:7 4:23 97 12:2513:11,12 | audio 18:819:3
521 accurate 6:22 american 1:11 b
. 18:9 19:5 2:6 3:20 4:19
2024 6:9 _ +0 .20 b 9:20,20
21 5921 accurately 6:18 16:14,15 back 10:10.11
21018 1816 20 425 answer 6.4 background
29.248 1:33'19 action 1812,16 anyway 10:11 1219
26343 19:14 19:8,12 | apologize 358 | | go3
actually 134 3:138:21 _
3 . . behalf 4:17,18
13:2215:23 10:21 15:9 best 1810 19:6
300 5:13 adding 5:14 et 181019
g appearance bit 91
3141 121 additional 815 | . it 9
13:19 additionally appear ances bol;ﬁm%?l? 49
3455_ 1 ?zii 424 99 _ 414 4:35:20 22 6:5
L7 address 7:10 appearing 417 | 511791 g7
873 11111615 | 11:2513:17,18 | application U
. . 16:12
4 14:21,25 15:6 3:20 4:22,23 board's 4:6.10
43515 1:13 15:10 5:110627:22 | foa6.91619
5 adjourned approval 423 | 7 a0
16:24 5:6 -
: - . : bradfield 2:5
0939 1:12 administrative approximately breaker 4:24
° 2341 52,6 btx 1:33:19
6 1.7 affect 12:21 area 7:119:22 buildings 13:3
6140167 1:20 | affected 6:3 11:6,2214:18 | | i 1393
6:16 1:83:13 9:24 14:19 bus 4:24
7 13:9 aspect 6.7 butcher 8:21
' 11:12 14:9 ats  3:21 4:17 '
affirmation 7:7 4:22235:2,6

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

888-391-3376




[c-farm] Page 2
C concluded d efficiency's 8.9
c 2131 16:17 17:2 d 31920 e 1:33:19
called 4:25 connect 5:8 14:15 employed
16:19 consider ably davis 1:6 2:3 18:11,14 19:8
captioned 3:19 = 1923 3:25 19:11
case 1:3319 | considered december 1:7 | €mployee 18:13
4:1,7,15 7:20 7:20.21 decide 7:2482 1910
16:18 construct 3:23 3:14 enable 5:17
certainly 7:25 | 42456 decided 16:8 | ensure 6:22
816 16:9,10  contacted decision 7:22 | €nvironmental
16:14 15:17’_24 delay 3:3 3:22_
certificate 3:21 | SOPY 6:21 delayed 3:13 | & 184
18:119:1 corner 44 delta 1:11,13 | &squire 235
certify 184 ~ counsel 7:12 2810131 | evening 312
19:2 10:16 16:3 16'15 4:2 16:16
changes 1313 | 81L14197  genogtion 18:1 | &vening's 4:21
clarifying 19:10 deter mination 5:25
15:22 county 5:312:1 5:23 everybody 3:14
clearly 6:17 13:19,20 different 13:8 = 12141311
closer 9:2 court 3:2,6,9,11 digital 18:8 ev!denc_e 6:12
columbus  6:10 4:20 6:15,21 19:3 evidentiary 6:8
come 825115 929581l giminisn 1211 610
14:5 15:19 9:16,21,25 direction 6:17 | ©xamination
commence 6:9 10:13’15’18’25 docket 4.7 716 _
commentary 11:2,11,15,20 docketing existing 5:2,8
4:10 11:24 12:3 16:20 5:15 |
comments 6:18 1453’12’17’2_0 door 4:4 extending _5:2
8:15.17 14:23,25 15:3 dowling 3:23 extends 16:12
commission 1:1 15:5,1316:2,5 5:3 eyes 12:8
2:4 criteria 5:1? duly 185 f
community 62  Customer 58 e facilities 16:16
company 4:16 | customers 5:19 6 211311 fan 15:7
compatibility 920201119 | far 4156:24
3:22 asement  10:8 farm 9:23 10:9
13:3 14:22.24

15:20

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

888-391-3376




[farm - little] Page 3

15:11 go 3:3,3,7,9 house 12:9,10 k
farmers 134 8:2010:1 14:1 12:11,14,14 K 14:16
fields 15:2,16 goes 12.7 4:18,18 10:17 517,14
f!le 8:16 going 7:110:9 13:16,2014:2 | yind 7:23812
filed 4:6,22 10:11,21 13:1 16:4,6 115 15:17
_5:20 15:8,8,16,18,19 i know 7:17 8:2
final 5:23 15:2316:1,25 1 1y 1920 8.4,119:4 12:5
flnarIIC|aIIy. goqd 3:9’12_ including 7:9 12:5,8,9,13,16
: 18:1519:11 8'1.9’24 13.13 incor por ated 12:17,17,22,23
fine 81412 gratitude 16:13 | 57351499 | 13:37,1321
finish 6:25 greater 5:13 T : :

: individuals 7:1 14:1
first 8:209:35 | ground 9:23 information knowledge
_10:22 | 10:10 15:4,11 16:20 18:10 19:6
firstenergy's group 7:14 inspired 16:9 | kuntz 2:10 14:5
5112 guess 10511 |inierconnecti.. | 14:11,15,15,19
five 810 13:10 5:12 14:22,24 15:1
flexibility 5:19 | guidepost 8:13 inter ested 15:4,6,10,14
folks 3:16 817 h 18151912 | kv 3:23
foregoing 18:3 | 151 13:19,20 | intervene 4:15 |
f018'4 1_9'4 _ half 5:7 introduction | 25

ur 424151 hand 9:12 6:25 -

15:16 _ L ladies 12:18
tree 47 h11:11 14:§ |nv?st|gat|on law 2:34:1
fulton 3:23 5:3 ear 4:2 15:25 !nvmng 7:1 16:15,15

5.3 hea}rlng ?:18 Issue 13:12 lifted 12:25
further 5:17 4f8'226'1’.4’7’8 J limit 8:10

18:13 19:9 6'1_0’14 16:12 january 6:9 line 3:235:1,3

. ) eﬁﬁ oo 8% 1623 5:712:10,16
o prut: o- 3:25 12:20 13:6
g 3.19.201 here.to 18:15 job 1:20 15:19
general 11:5 19:11 judge 2:34:1 lines 5:8
g_entleman 8.5 honc_JrabIe 2:3 liss 2:2 10:20
give 8:611:24  hosting 16:16 little 9:1.2
14:20,25

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

888-391-3376




[live - planning] Page 4
live 9:2111:21 | mile 5.7 neither 18:11 outcome 18:16
14:17 miles 5:2 19:7 19:12
llp 2:6 mind 9:113:4 | never 15:24 own 9:2315:20
load 5:13 13:17 new 42451 owned 5:8
loads 5:18 minutes 8:10 nice 12:15,17 p
local 6:2 missed 13:17 nine 4:25 . .
long 5:7 mist 10:23 north 5:16 gm2111:3113
look 12:15 mistiatis 2:9 notary 18:18 1713
looking 12:9,17 @ 10:24,2411:1 | note 4:14 paid ’13:55
looks 8:22 11:1,2,9,14,18 | notes 7:23 part 5.5 7':20
10:22 11:18,23 12:1 | november 5:21 10:9
lose 12:11 12:513:19,21 | number 1:11 particulars
loss 5:13 mitigate 5:11 3:19 1518
lot 12:11,22 moderated 1.6 0 parties 6:11
13:9 moment 35, 3992020 18:12,14 19:8
loudly 6:17 money 12:23 14:15 1911
lynn 19:2,15 morris 2:5 oath 7:7 party 4:15
m moved 415 | ttered 6:23 | pass 7:2513:2
m 11:9,19 19:2 n officer 18:1,2 passed 13:25
19:15 n 2:13:111:19 @ offices 6:9 people 12:8,12
make 3:147:21 14:16 offictal 7:20 12:22,25 13:9
march 4:22 name 3:257:9 oh 1:139:10 13:13
matter 3:20 8:229:18 15:3 permitted 7:3
5:24 10:22,22,22 ohio 1:12:4,8,9 7:13
meet 5:17 11:8,16 14:14 2:103:17 54 person 7:3,55
meeting 17:2 narrow 15:20 12:2 18:19 8:20 10:20
megawatts near 4.4 okay 8:259:5 persons 6:2
5:13 necessarily 9:25 14:23 pictures 12:19
melbourne 5:23 15:3,14 piece 15:20
3:24 4:25 5:9 need 3:229:8 once 74 pjm 5:11
5:15 13:13 15:22 oper ational place 3:18
members 4:3 needed 3:14 5:19 12:17
michael 1:19 needs 5:189:6 | opportunity plan 6:16
18:2,17 10:3 6:5 planning 5:12

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

888-391-3376




[please - second] Page 5
please 3:4,7 pronounce read 16:22 reported 1:19
6:16 9:17,25 10:25 really 16:1 reporter 3:4,7
11:5,16,24 property 13:23 | reason 7:25 3:10 6:15,21
12:4,24 14:13 15:19,20,21 12:6 9:211:7,10
14:20,25 15:13 | proposed 5:9 receive 6:1 15:7,12 16:25
porter 2:5 5:156:3,6,13 recognizing representing
possible 8:11 7.2,4 6:23 2.6
post 1:1116:15 | provide 5:18 recommendat... | reside 7:10
power 3:17 4.2 6:11,21 8.6 5:22 residential 13:8
12:10 provided 7:14 record 3:34:14 | rest 15:21
preliminary 7:19 6:12,18 7:9,20 | right 3:64:4
78 public 1:12:4 9:18 11:17,25 6:159:12 10:7
prepared 6:19 3:18,22 5:25 14:14 16:18,25 11:11 13:22,22
19:3 6:7 18:18 18:919:5 14:7 155
present 4:37.6 | purpose 5:25 recorded 6:14 | ring 4:24
price 12:11 6:10 18:6 road 12:1,8
prior 18:5 q recording 18:8 13:19,20
probably 13:2 e . 19:4 robert 2:88:22
15:1,15 gﬁgfg 6137 reduced 187 | 9:19
problem 10:5 1316 redundancy rod 2:1014:5
proceed 12:4 questions 4:5,8 5:14 14:15
15:13 7:913.17 reference 6:22 room 4.4
proceeding 10:’15 i’L6:3 reflect 6:18 route 10:6,12
19:4 quick 7:23 regarding 6:1 12:21,23,25
proceedings 6:12 13:11,12
18:3,5,6,9 19:6 . 3r o0 related 18:11 S
process 4:66:7 | 213109: 19:7 12111
project 5511 | 9202020 relative 1813 | ° Gaoie
5:17 6:3,6,13 14:15 19:10 ke 89
7:249:4,2224 ralroad 108 frennillo 1:19 4 0 a4
10:311:22 10:10 13:24 18:2,17 68 '
14:18 raise 9:11 repeating '- .
project's 7:11 | LLAL147 1317 i
projected 5:18 | rather 6:57:24  report 4:65:20 scond 514

8:3

5:21

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

888-391-3376




[see - transmission] Page 6
see 12:16,19 spoken 7:14 sworn 185 14.2,3,6,12
16:21 spur 13:23 sydney 5:8,16 15:12,13 16:2
seeks 4:2356 | s 112 system 16:20 16:4,5,23
seems 15:25 staff 4:3,65:20 | systems 2.7 thanks 3:2
selected 10:6 5:22 6:11 3:21 4:19 thing 11:4
sense 7:15 stand 34 t 12:23 13.8
service 5:18 star 5:16 . . think 6:6 8:19
session 6:4 start 3:138:20 t19121%21%11142569 12:22 13:5
sheet 7:28:6 15:18 table A’f:88:5 15:22
sign 3:167:2 state 9:17 take 4:13.16 thinks 12:13
signature 18:16 | 11:16 14:13 76 ’ tie 5::7), o213
19:14 18:19 . time 3:18 4.
signed 7:3,24 statement 6:19 tal;ge:ng 18:3,12 15:2516:10
8:3,21 16:6 7:13 tap 3:24 toll 12:7
sincerely 8:21 | station 3:24 tell 65818 tonight 4:12
sr 9:1510:18 4:255:1,15 914 11:13 7:19
11:8 14:2 157 | stay 10:7 13:3 14:10 tonight's 6:3,6
site 4:25 steel's 5:16 tells 86 6:14
gting 3:174:2 | stop 4.7 terms 3'16 top 8:15
skills 18:10 stragglers 3:15 tet 7-14 topics 4:9
19:6 stuff 13:3 testified 16:14 track 10:8
dight 3:13 subject 4:21 16:22 13:22
software 3:5 submit 6:20 8:4 testify 3:16 train 13:22
someone's 7:9 | submitted 616 7:3 16:7 transcriber
sorry 3:29:8 16:18 testifying 4:11 19:1
11:3 submitting 185 transcript 6:22
source 5:14 4:10 testimony 4:2 6:24 16:18,22
speak 6:17 7:2 | substation 5:9 61122376 19:3,5
7:413:13 15:8 5.9,16 7:1’4 1;9 g7 transcriptionist
16:9 sure 3:14 135 10:1’9 144 18:8
speaking 8:10 | swanton 2:9 thank 3:11 4:20 transmission
spell 9:17 11:7 12:2 13:24 92 16.95 2:6 3:20,23
11:16 14:13 swear 9:9,13 10:;L3 ’14 1718 4:195:1,3,7
spoke 13:11 11:12 14:9 11:2,1’011’5,2’0 12:16,20
12:3 13:15

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

888-391-3376




[trowbridge - Z]

trowbridge 2:8 | wayne 2:9
8:22,24 9:3,6 10:22 11:18
9:10,15,19,19 | website 4:10
9:2310:2,14 16:19
15:15 weddings 12:18

true 18:919:5 | wednesday 1.7

truth 7:89:14 | weeks 16:21
11:13 14:10 welcome 16:10

try 8:10 went 12:913:1

two 5:6 witness 7:16

typewriting 81184
18:7 work 7:109:21

u 11:21 14:17,19

u 14:16 15:10

ultimately 8:2 wr!ght 2:5

under stand write 8:3
10:3.7 written 4:10

use 16:15 6:19 8:7,17

usually 16:20 y

utilities 1:12:4 |y 11:19

v yard 12:15
violation 5:11 yards 12:18
vote 13:25 yeah 3:10

W Z

w 9201119 | 2% 1416

walk 12:10

want 3:16 4:13
9:112:7,7,15
12:16,19

wanted 3:14
14:1

wave 7:17

way 10:912:14
12:24

WWw.veritext.com

Veritext Lega Solutions

Page 7

888-391-3376



This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

12/20/2023 2:15:20 PM

in

Case No(s). 22-0248-EL-BTX

Summary: Transcript of local public hearing held on December 6, 2023 at 6:16 pm,
before Attorney Examiner Isabel Marcelletti, at the Delta American Legion Post
A.E.E.E.W. #73, 5939 ST 109, Delta, OH 43515 electronically filed by Debbie S.
Ryan on behalf of Michael Rennillo, Court Reporter.
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